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Supreme Court of India,

New Delhi — 110 001

SUB: REGARDING THE NON-INCLUSION OF THE NAME OF THE
OPPOSITE COUNSEL IN THE MENTION LIST.
Respected Sir,

It has come to our attention that there has been an unwarranted difficulty
faced by the members of the bar as regards the current format of mentioning
list. The current format of mentioning list only indicates the name of the
counsel, who mentions the matter before the Hon’ble Court while excluding the
name of all the AoRs in the matter. This often leads to difficulties faced by the
opposite counsel to track their cases or reach the Court on time for mentioning.
The current system is therefore creating an impediment to the idea propagated
by the Hon’ble Chief Justice of India for the smooth functioning of the justice
administration in the Hon’ble Apex Court.

Considering this genuine problem, please issue directions to the registry to
make and prepare the list along with the names of all the AoRs (in the concerned
matter) in the mentioning list on an urgent basis. This will not only help them
to effectively track their cases without any adversity but also save the precious
time of the Hon’ble Court by avoiding any adjournment for want to knowledge
and preparation.

We all look forward to prompt action in this regard from your end.

Regards,

Hony. Secretary
SCAORA



